
·"' MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
NORTH MESA SENIOR CENTER ADVISORY BOARD 

1112 North Mesa, Carlsbad, N.M. 
Tuesday, March 5, 2013 

Voting Members Present: Helen DeAnda, Art Gorrell, Jean Loafman, Jigger Skillern, Ron 
Stinson, and Sally Garner. 

Voting Members Absent: Gracie Maley 

Ex-Officio Member Present: Pat Beason, Center Manager 

Officio Members: None 

Others Present: None 

Sally Garner, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 3:30p.m. on Tuesday, March 5, 
2013. Roll call of those present was taken by Sally Garner, Chairman. It was determined 
that a quorum was present. 

Approval of Agenda 

Sally Garner requested an approval of the Agenda and Ron Stinson made a motion to approve 
and Jigger Skillern, seconded the motion. The roll call vote was as follows: Helen DeAnda, yes; 
Art Gorrell, yes; Jigger Skillern, yes; Ron Stinson, yes; Jean Loafman, yes; and Sally Garner, 
yes. 

Approval of the January 9, 2013 Minutes 

A motion was made by Ron Stinson for approval ofthe January 9, 2013 minutes and seconded 
by Art Gorrell. The vote was as follows: Helen DeAnda, yes; Art Gorrell, yes; Jigger Skillern, 
yes; Ron Stinson, yes; Jean Loafman; yes, and Sally Garner, yes. 

Discussion of upcoming Budget Items 

Pat Beason started by telling the Board that the monies for an exhaust fan in the Lapidary room 
was turned back. The reason being, that after two of our City electricians came over and looked 
at the Lapidary room to see how the exhaust could be changed, they said that the way the room 
was designed it would not be possible to put in a larger exhaust. The room is part of a larger 
room that was divided. The same heating and cooling unit supplies the exercise room, pool room 
and the Mesa room. The ducting is in the floor, and if a larger exhaust unit was installed, it 
would pull air from all these rooms and push it through them as well. The only way would be to 
put that room on its own heating and cooling unit and that would be a major construction and 
costly. 

At our last Board meeting, I was asked to get prices for new pool tables. In asking about pool 
tables I found out that Las Cruses, Silver City, El Paso and Alamogordo Senior Centers had put 
in an entry level commercial slate top table. Not knowing about pool tables myself, I talked with 
several companies and along with pricing asked if they would take down the tables we have and 



Page 2 of3 
March 5, 2013 NMSRC Special Advisory Board Meeting 

possibly moving them to another location. So these tables will run about $7000 for both. It's the 
front two tables, because the back table is already a slate top. 

Ron Stinson asked if there was a way the pool tables we are getting rid of, could be put up for 
auction and then that money be put onto the new tables? 
Pat replied that the City auction is done once a year and everything is put together from all 
departments for this auction. 

Another thing that I want to put in the budget is stationary bikes. Our bikes are heavily used and 
just last week both bikes were out of order. Members were complaining, but we are trying to get 
them working again. In searching the web, I found there are commercial stationary bikes and are 
made for lots of usage. 

Then the last thing I want to recommend is a new treadmill. The oldest one we have needs to be 
replaced. It makes a terrible noise and is so loud. I had it checked and was told there is no fixing 
it, and it will eventually go out. 

Ron Stinson asked ifl asked for these items, do I prioritize them? 

Pat answered that it is up to the Council as to what is approved. 

Pat then asked if anyone had any suggestion as to what they would like to have added or done at 
the Center other than what had already been mentioned. 

Sally Gamer asked about a computer room. Pat told her that we do not have a room to use for 
computers, but that she has already purchased one of the computers from her office, for patrons 
to use and it would be installed in the library. When we get new computers, we are given the 
choice to purchase those computers and I thought it would be a good addition to our library and 
that way our patrons can use it to look up things. 

Sally said the puzzle people had asked about a light being put over the puzzle tables. 

Pat said she didn't think there were plugs along that wall, and that the electricians would have to 
bring a line down from the ceiling. We can check into having that done. 

Art Gorrell left the room to go see if there were plugs and came back to report that there were 
none. 

Ron Stinson said that in years passed they had mentioned about replacing the auditorium floor 
with hardwood. Jean Loafman said that would be wonderful for the line dancers. 

Pat said if the room was used only for dancing it would be great, but the auditorium is used for 
many activities and tables and chairs are moved everyday on that floor. The hardwood floor 
would stay messed up. 

Helen DeAnda said we just need a new building! There is no parking out there now! 

Sally Gamer suggested that we add another tall toilet to the back restroom and extra handrails in 
the stalls. 



Page 3 of3 
March 5, 2013 NMSRC Special Advisory Board Meeting 

Pat replied that she would check into that and maybe that could be done now. 

Jigger Skillern wanted to know if we could get 8 conference chairs to be used in the Bridge room 
like we have in the library. The three that are back there are not enough, everyone wants those 
comfy chairs. 

Pat asked if Jigger knew how much those chairs cost. When these chairs were bought they were 
$600 each. By now they are probably $800 each. But I will look into it for you. Do you want 
me to put this in the budget? Sally Gamer said to try it as they use those chairs also in the 
quilting class, try for 8 and see about a less expensive chair but one that tilts and swivels like the 
ones in the library. 

Is there a long term goal you want for the Center. Everyone said "A new building"! 

What about a short term goal? No one mentioned anything for short term. 

Sally Gamer then asked for a motion to adjourn. Art Gorrell made the motion and Ron Stinson 
seconded it. Vote was as follows: Helen DeAnda, yes; Art Gorrell, yes; Jean Loafman, yes; 
Jigger Skillern, yes; Ron Stinson; yes, and Sally Gamer, yes. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:00P.M. 

Signed: /JA.-U.-z bM-JWt, 

Sally Gamer, Chairman 


